Materman

November 20, 2017

Blueprint
Via email

Attention: Mr Peter Cahill

Dear Peter

Bennett’s Green
Proposed Development at Pacific Highway, Windale
Development Application DA/251/2013/A

Dear Peter
We refer to Ausgrid correspondence dated 14/08/2017 to Mr Brian Gibson, Lake Macquire City Council .

We have contacted Mr Wayne Armstrong from Ausgrid and have discussed the proposed development with
Ausgrid and advise pf our discussions as follows:

= Once the final details of the development plan have been confirmed, we will write to Ausnet to obtain their
engagement for the project.

= An authorized Ausgrid third party designer is to undertake the detail design of the electrical infrastructure for the
site. This will include transformers, new HV feeders and agumentation of the HV infrastructure.

= Ausgrid confirm that there is no existing infrasturucture which is required to be relocated to suit the development.

= Our intial discussions with Ausgrid involve the implementation of three off pad mounted transformers to serve the
development. Final locations of the transformers towill be determined as the design develops.

= The above approach is inaccordance with Ausgrid’s methodology to augement their infrastructure to suit this
development.

We trust the above is in accordance with your requirments and satisfies the Macquire City Council immediate
concerns.

Yours sincerely

)

(Hugh Van Essen)
(Director)
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